

RE: Q&A OTTP

From: "Fong, Pauline (TBS)" <pauline.fong@ontario.ca>
To: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>, "Luong, Ann (TBS)" <ann.luong3@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 04 Nov 2016 16:35:19 -0400
Attachments: Technical QAs_OPCD_incorporates ADM edits.docx (38.4 kB)

Hi Ann/Sarah,

I've incorporated all of Cindy's edits. I also added a few "net" in areas where we discuss pension assets to ensure it is consistent to what Cindy wanted. I've also changed one of the words from "legislation" to "regulation" (highlighted in yellow) to ensure consistency. In addition I've made the following change, as previously the sentence did not make sense. Please let me know if it works.

the **government's net** pension asset was written off.

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: November-04-16 3:55 PM
To: Fong, Pauline (TBS)
Cc: Luong, Ann (TBS)
Subject: RE: Q&A OTTP

Here you go!

From: Fong, Pauline (TBS)
Sent: November-04-16 3:53 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Luong, Ann (TBS)
Subject: Q&A OTTP

Hi Sarah/Ann,

Can you email me the Q&A that Ann set to you yesterday? I don't have it in my email system as the attachment was dropped. That way I can make Cindy's edits in that version.

Pauline Fong , CPA, CA

Senior Analyst, External Reporting

Office of the Provincial Controller Division | Office of the Treasury Board | Treasury Board Secretariat

7 Queen's Park Crescent, Frost South, 2nd Floor, Toronto, ON, M7A 1Y7

Phone: (416) 212-4007

Pauline.fong@ontario.ca

TBS